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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:37 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Jennifer L. Bradfute
Subject: Case No. 16379__Cimarex__Lea 7 Fed Com 30 H Follow up from September 6, 2018 hearing 
Attachments: Case No. 16379_Cimarex_Lea 7 Fed Com 30H Revised Exhibits (September 6, 2018 hearing follow up) 

(W3274667x7A92D).pdf

Hello, 
 
I am following up on the Cimarex Lea 7 Fed. Com 30 H well matter that was heard on September 6, 2018.  You asked 
that I follow up with Cimarex regarding three things, which I lay out below with the responses: 
 

1) Geology cross‐section exhibit:  Mr. McMillan requested that we provide a revised exhibit with a noticeable or 
easily identifiable arrow indicating the target zone.  I have attached a revised set of exhibits—only exhibit 2‐C is 
different.  It has a green arrow showing the target zone along with a red line indicating the well.   

2) I confirmed with the landman that the interest ownership is the same in both the Bone Spring and the 
Wolfcamp formation.  

3) Lowe Family, LTD:  Mr. Brooks asked if Cimarex had undertaken any review of the Texas corporation records to 
see if there is a different address for this entity.  As I discussed with Mr. Brooks today, I did find a different 
address on the Texas SOS website.  I forwarded that address to Cimarex’ landman who informed me that he was 
aware of that address and had sent letters to that address in the past, and had received no response.  I also 
mentioned to Mr. Brooks that other individuals with the last name of “Lowe” had received the notice we sent 
out, as indicated by our mailing receipts.  I also told Mr. Brooks that the address that I first found for the Lowe 
Family Ltd. when I searched the internet is the address to which we send the mailing.  Based on this discussion, 
Mr. Brooks and I agreed that I had satisfied his request.  If I am wrong about that, please let me know.   

 
Thanks much and please let me know if you need any other information from me or if a different format is preferable.   
 
Deana 
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 
 
This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  


